



Consumer Protection Information

Professional Service	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	1-866-461-7640	www.bels.alabama.gov
Alabama Home Builders Licensure Board	1-800-304-0853	www.hblb.alabama.gov
Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors	1-800-356-6361	www.genconbd.alabama.gov
Alabama Plumbing and Gas Fitters Board	1-888-726-9750	www.pgfb.alabama.gov
Alabama Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractors Board	1-866-855-1912	www.hvac.alabama.gov
Alabama Electrical Contractor's Board	1-866-873-4664	www.aecb.alabama.gov
Alabama Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board	1-800-545-9246	www.lpgb.alabama.gov
Alabama Onsite Waste Water Board	1-334-269-6800	www.aowb.alabama.gov
Alabama Board of Architects	1-334-242-4179	www.boa.alabama.gov
Alabama Building Commission	1-334-242-4082	www.bc.state.al.us
Manufactured Housing Commission	1-334-242-4036	www.amhc.alabama.gov

Alabama Law has some limited exemptions that permit unlicensed persons to prepare construction documents for single-family, houses, farm buildings or other structures of limited scope. It is clear public policy in this state that structures of significant size or complexity must be designed by licensed professionals. Even though a structure may be exempt, certain components may require the services of a professional engineer or a professional architect. Before hiring anyone to work on your property, check with the appropriate agency to make sure they are licensed.